
Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, August 13, 2013  

 

Present: Chairman Krieger, Selectman Ives and Selectman Bowles. 

Also present: Police Chief Bob Fiske, Stanley Prescott and Dave Powelson.  

 

Chairman Krieger called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.  

 

I. Chairman Krieger opened the Board of Permit. 

a. Selectman Ives said it came to his attention that there is a boarding house on Greenview 

Drive; he’s not aware of any boarding houses that have gone before planning or zoning. 

Mr. Prescott asked what constitutes a boarding house. Selectman Ives said that the 

owners of the house live in England; they rented the house to one guy who is subletting 

bedrooms out. Chief Fiske said that here are a bunch of guys and girls living there that 

share the monthly payment but is it a boarding house? Chief Fiske said the same thing 

is going on at a Clough Pond Road property. Selectman Ives said he has spoken to a 

few people that live on Greenview Drive and they are creating issues. Selectman Ives 

said he brought it up tonight at Board of Permit so they can talk about what constitutes 

a boarding house. Mr. Powelson said it is not specifically defined in our ordinance. He 

said his understanding of a boarding house is that it’s a place where you stay and get 

your meals, paying for room and board and there would probably be a sign out front. 

Selectman Ives said that means anyone can rent out a room in their house. Chief Fiske 

agreed. Mr. Powelson said that up to four people can live in a house and count the same 

as any family presumably their sharing expenses. He said if one person is in charge of 

supplying and charging for the meals it’s really a boarding house. Chairman Krieger 

asked how it can be checked into. Chief Fiske said that according to Wikipedia a bed 

and breakfast is a specialized form of boarding house, a place where accommodations 

and meals are supplied for paying guests. Mr. Prescott said that it is usually provided by 

the person that owns the house. Selectman Ives said that in this case he assumes that 

they are living there and feeding themselves. Mr. Powelson said that our ordinance 

specifically allows up to four unrelated people to live together. Mr. Powelson said it 

might be worth asking questions and finding out just how many people are living there. 

Selectman Ives asked Chief Fiske to look into it. Chairman Krieger suggested that he 

check with the post office to see how many people are having mailed delivered there. 

Mr. Prescott said that four unrelated people fit the definition of family so if there are 

four they are all set; if there are five they are not. Chairman Krieger asked if anyone has 

been in contact with the owners of the house who might not know there is an issue. 

Chief Fiske said he has not. Chairman Krieger asked Chief Fiske to go to the house and 

get whatever information he can and then write a letter explaining the complaints from 

the neighborhood.  

b. Chairman Krieger asked Chief Fiske if he has any problems with the business license 

for the September race for the New Hampshire Motor Speedway. He said he does not. 

The Board and Chief Fiske signed the licensed. 

 

Chairman Krieger closed Board of Permit. 

 



II. Selectman Bowles moved to approve the Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes of Tuesday, August 

6, 2013 as written. Seconded by Selectman Ives. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

III. The Board met with Police Chief Bob Fiske. 

a. Chief Fiske said that at the evacuation plan meetings the lack of air conditioning at 

Station 2 was brought up. He said that Mr. Plummer told him that he could probably 

borrow one from the Nation Guard. Chief Fiske said the other idea is that the town 

applies for a grant with a 50% match. Chairman Krieger asked how much money he’s 

talking about. Chief Fiske said he’s guessing eight thousand. Selectman Ives said it 

would be for just two weekends per year and then it has to be stored. Chief Fiske 

suggested that two big fans might work. Chairman Krieger said that if Mr. Plummer 

can get a unit that would be nice. 

b. Chief Fiske explained that also mentioned at the evacuation/traffic control plan meeting 

is some concern for pedestrian’s safety between the south and main gates. Also a 

concern is the width of the 106 emergency lane. It was concluded that the emergency 

lane will stay as is because if the cones are moved out it will stop the egress flow 

considerably. Chief Fiske said there was discussion about emergency vehicle use on 

local roads along 106. He said he spoke to Chief Wright and asked him to draft maps 

showing how they would get here from the south, west, east and north not using 106, 

these maps would become part of the plan.  

c. Chief Fiske said they are putting together a Memorandum of Understanding regarding 

the cameras. Chief Fiske asked if the Board wants the town attorney to review the 

Memorandum. The Board agreed the attorney should look at it.  

d. Chief Fiske reminded the Board that the triathlon runs through town this coming 

Sunday. He said that there is a motorcycle rally with approximately 100 motorcycles 

running through town at 10:30 on Saturday which won’t be a problem however their 

rain date is Sunday. 

e. Chief Fiske asked about Cascade Park. Chairman Krieger is waiting to hear back from 

her.  

f. Chairman Krieger explained that NHMS and their representative will be attending the 

Selectmen’s meeting on August 27
th

 to discuss the GACIT hearings and asked Chief 

Fiske if he would attend. There will be a public hearing regarding this in October.  

g. Selectman Bowles asked if Old Home Day went okay. Chief Fiske said it did. 

 

IV. The Board began their review of weekly correspondence.  

a. The Board received copies of the July property transfers. 

b. The Board received copies of a memo from Upton & Hatfield and a copy of the 2012 

Fairpoint Abatement.  

c. The Board received a copy of a check from the Town of Chichester for the ambulance 

subsidy.   

d. The Board received an anonymous letter regarding property taxes. 

e. The Board received a letter from American Red Cross requesting funds.  

f. The Board received a scholarship thank you.  

g. The Board received an email from the Elm Research Institute. 

h. The Board received a copy of the check from NHMS for the July race detail. 



i. The Board received a letter from a resident of Currier Road regarding the lack of cable 

on that road. 

j. The Board received miscellaneous correspondence. 

 

V. The Board received a list of pending items for review. 

a. Scholarship letter signed by Mr. Bahre in 2010.  

b. Assessing contract. 

c. Dave Wiley and NHMS. 

d. Cascade Park. 

e. Comcast Franchise. 

 

VI. The Board received the following dates and reminders: 

a. Thursday, August 15,
 
2013 at 7:00 pm is the Planning Board meeting.  

b. Tuesday, August 20, 2013, Senator John Reagan will attend the Selectmen’s meeting. 

 

 

Selectman Bowles moved to adjourn at 7:03 P.M. Seconded by Selectman Ives. All in favor. 

Motion carried.  

 

 

LOUDON BOARD OF SELECTMEN  

 

 

_________________________________  

Robert P. Krieger, Chairman  

 

 

_________________________________  

Steven R. Ives, Selectman  

 

 

_________________________________  

Dustin J. Bowles, Selectman  
 


